Please return to Mr. F. G. Shears, Director,
office of the Custodian,
506 Royal Bank Building.
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MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS
TurspAy, May 27, 1947.

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met at 11.30 o’clock a.m.,
the Vice-Chairman, Mr. Gordon B. Isnor in the chair.

Members present: Messrs. Boucher, Burton, Denis, Fleming, Gladstone,
Golding, Green, Homuth, Isnor, Jaenicke, Johnston, Marshall, Pinard, Probe,
Smith (Calgary West), Thatcher, Warren.

In attendance: Dr. E. H. Coleman, C.M.G., Deputy Custodian of Enemy
Property, and Mr. K. W. Wright, Counsel; Mrs. Hugh MacMillan, Secretary,
and Mr. F. Andrew Brewin, Counsel The Co-operative Committee on Japanese
Canadians; Mr. George Tanaka, Chairman, Japanese Canadian Committee for
Democracy.

Mr. Fleming moved,—

That an article published in The Globe and Mail of Wednesday, May 21,
1947, written by Mr. Warren Baldwin and entitled Evidence B.C. Japs’ Lands
Resold at 816 P.C. of Purchase Prices be printed as an appendix to this day’s
minutes of proceedings and evidence.

After discussion, and the question having been put on the said motion, it
was resolved in the negative.

Mr. Fleming filed a copy of The Globe and Mail of May 21, 1947.

Mr. Brewin was called, heard and questioned.

Mrs. MacMillan and Mr. Tanaka were called and questioned.

Mr. Tanaka filed a copy of a questionnaire sent to Japanese evacuees, which
is printed as Appendiz “A” to this day’s minutes of proceedings and evidence.

Mr. Tanaka produced eight files of completed questionnaires which were
placed in the custody of the clerk of the Committee for examination by any
member.

The witness retired.
At 120 o’clock p.m. the Committee adjourned to the call of the chair.

A. L. BURGESS,
Clerk of the Commattee.
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MINUTES OF EVIDENCE

House or COMMONS,
May 27, 1947.

The Standing Committee on Public Accounts met this day at 11.30 am.
The Vice-Chairman, Mr. Gordon B. Isnor, presided.

The Vice-CHAIRMAN: Gentlemen, we have a quorum and we will now
proceed to call the meeting to order.

Mr. FLEmING: Mr. Chairman, may I raise this matter. At our last meeting
Mr. Murchison appeared and read a statement in which he complained in quite
strong terms about an article which appeared in the Globe and Mail of
Wednesday, May 21, reporting on the proceedings of this committee of the
previous day. I do not know how many members of the committe had read
that report before Mr. Murchison made his statement on it. For my part I
had not read it. I am sorry I had not read it because while I think the com-
mittee wants to be abundantly fair to all witnesses and any witness who feels
that he has not been fairly treated I am sure will receive a fair hearing by the
members of this committee. I have, however, read the article over now and I do
not find the ground for complaint to which Mr. Murchison has referred. Mr.
Murchison’s statement has been included in the record and I am suggesting to
the committee that the entire statement that he complained of should be a
matter of record. That is to say that I think the article itself should be printed
in our proceedings. Now it is an article written by a senior member of the press
gallery, a very experienced member, who I am sure enjoys the respect of the
members of the House and of this committee. I am sure if more members had
read the article before Mr. Murchison made his statement there would have
been more comment on the tone and the nature of Mr. Murchison’s statement.
That is past now, but I do move, Mr. Chairman, that the article in question
should be printed in the record of this committee.

Mr. WarrEN: Mr. Chairman, may I ask what paper that is taken from?

Mr. Freming: It is the article that Mr. Murchison complained of.

Mr. WarreN: Yes, but I was not here and I do not know anything about it.

Mr. Freming: It is an article that appeared in the Globe and Mail on
Wednesday May 21, and it is on page 8. Mr. Murchison made quite a lengthy
statement about it and complained about it. For my part I do not know how
many members had read that but I had not. I do say this; having read .
the article since Mr. Murchison made his statement, I cannot find in it the
ground or the unfairness that he claimed to find in it. I think that while his
statement is on the record the article of which he complains also should be on
the record.

The Vice-CHAIRMAN: Are there any other comments?

Mr. Homursa: I second the motion.

The Vicr-CramMAN: You have heard the motion that the article appearing
in the Globe and Mail of Wednesday, May 21, 1947, written by Mr. Warren
Baldwin entitled “Evidence B.C. lands resold at 815 per cent of purchase price”
be printed in the minutes of the proceedings of our committee.

Mr. JapNickE: Mr. Chairman, I do not see why we should bring all these
newspaper articles into our proceedings. Surely they have nothing to do with
the matter we are investigating.
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Mr. FLeming: It does.

'1‘ ) 7 =) T 3

- ofh(‘;hzngw&l.HAl”}‘\dIM\' May I _ma.ke_‘thls observation, gentlemen. I
oot ncwwpq})er OI]OH'llgt ??t ll'eald thlsl' article, prior to Mr Murchisbn.’s la e

: spe able, I glanced at it quickly sugges i e
i gla juickly and suggeste
state?l?gnseel\lthat ?I}y good purpose could be served by hl?m.kicr(l1 t(; it
and referred t%rct}f “fn tthi}cit, if lyou will recall, I stood in my placge '1:1 ?Xtm)ded

: e 1act that he was making g ing that i

e i KIng a statement, hoping the

e m S mmittee might object S ent. Thon o
objection taken so he made the s’cagteme)ntJ.CCt S g macn (g e

Mr. Smrra: I remember that very distinctly,

The Vice-CHAmRMAN: If j

. 2~CHAIRMAN : you had objected I w i
- . : ] would hav 7 i
Sglglslzr?t L};);:.]I};Lfed l}engthy statement being made. I tlllinkhrll\\Ig %‘1; en a 1_"u111{g
s memh(:rs I%Itlgtlt forth a thought which is in the minds lof tf!}?nng 0 hls
<o perl“‘i@: . A atements written by well-known writers in the ress sl
s and“lp\;l?(;;igg lnfoglmathn to the public, contain no’Ehingvfgogfe;Sl gaglery,

S sa I ‘ 4

ool R Y there 1s no good purpose served by printing ‘éhir?ln?n

Mr. FLeming: May T jus

2 ; v I just say a word a i

matter w ‘ : A rd about Mr. Jae 's poi i
o brirn;if]l; il:]?élgtgeathcd now de nova, I do not think tl)gmrtl‘l;lris'c:npm{lt'l 1t t}ns
Mo Rl ?q Igl((;)lfgl:ta new'siaaper article. After all ‘i\‘haet “g(:llildistht]}?il;
o £ S ght in evidence before us. rever, i \hew
Statefr??rt;t]\\{g.t }i\lrtg;(;fncstor% wta]s_ allowed to make a very I(?Irllzrhex‘ earryldma, leew Otf e

ement with respect to this article my point is that 2 of Bo fai
gt A : my point is that it w i
has‘ erzl;lld stllt]lexatlop \; ithout putting the article on the rectml'ﬁl “(In}nlld ?{Ot it
justification Igflr.;c(f since will find Mr. Murchison’s ;tate nntalnyor_le WI?O
il ‘is i3 i h“ as a case of this statement being \su‘bmitrtrel?((?in 'aCkmg ki
et fu?(g Mto be said for Mr. Jaenicke’s point. If we zore bkt :
Pt h) diffe;ent 1 IrI l\/vhlfcl'uson were undertaking to make hciewiﬁebath p
e (ioe< oxxe\el,'Mr.. Murchison has made a eta{el;lc; tnien hlt
- sl S artii not do justice to the article so I sutrg{est th : f ; t'e
gy tikme atc g f)ught to go on the record. I do not t.l;’ink.the ire OI'G?,t "
ok articleci fdr V ?ry meeting to receive complaints from witn qommi) <
. ourselv'esL o' v;;a W{)uld then have to catch up with thé Ciz(issaaou:
“rssindy Y to correct any unfair statement made b; }gﬁe

Mr. Smira: Mav I it
; \ H: May I put it int ¢
in this form, in this committee, itoisrnllltct};r]bl:%der g
ﬁn any printed matter unless we have b f}
€ 18 commenting. I think ag M

_ It seems to me that
nnprf};l)cr for anyone to comment
. e us the printed matter on which
Bkl Lvans it ik o fa_ lawyer Mr. Jaenicke will agree with that
of 1t and I think we might have done very well

had we ac : ‘
e o e o e Smen e o o e . kg
someone woul v “Hoann : or one did not want to do it. '

uld say “Here is that fellow plugging the Glo(l))eltang }lgggg};;ati}rll?’t

5 1 0 b( n m e 8 b )
NOW as Lo, ]ll]“e“t has € ad
3 5 on L.Omethlng that 18 Il()t beiOIC us

plus the comment.

Mr. Jaenicke: I d
us in any manner ong nc3t know how the printing of this article will influence
Murchison arose on a way or another. The way I understand it is Mr
G exp?gli;sgtllor;}oi pﬁqwlege the same way we ri;e in thve Housé
Now I know wh ned that he had been misinterpreted ; ] .
at Mr. Murchison said the day before or 2tet§1(i rlrlljeejiu}ilrllsg izglociz.
’

,

ery foolish position unless we have the article ﬂ .
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and I do not see yet anything in the argument made by Mr. Fleming and Mr.
Smith that we should clutter up our proceedings with this article. I cannot

see it.

The Vice-CHAIRMAN: It was just on a question of privilege with respect
to Mr. Murchison, but what is your pleasure now ?

Mr. Homurs: This public accounts committee has developed into a different
sort of committee from anything I know as a public accounts committee. We
have witnesses come here to be examined on certain matters of government policy
and government administration. Before he is ever examined, an employee of
the government is allowed to stand up in this room and give a long dissertation
on his administration and naturally he does everything he possibly can to
whitewash the government. Mr. Murchison’s whole statement the other day
was a direct whitewashing of everything with regard to the Japanese part of
their policy. He did that, and it gets in the press and into this record and
then we have to cross-examine him and the others on it. 1 think -the time has
come when witnesses should be brought here and interrogated by the committee
on different matters but they should not be allowed to stand up and make
statements such as Mr. Murchison made; and, furthermore, this is no place
for Mr. Murchison, or any other employee of the government, or anyone else
connected with this inquiry, to be allowed to come and rise on questions of
privilege and take time trying to befog the committee in regard to articles which
appear in the press.

Mr. GLADSTONE: Are you saying that he set out to be untruthful?

Mr. Homurs: I say that he set out to whitewash the government.

Mr. Wagren: I do not think that should go on the record.

The Vics-CuarMAN: I think I should reply as chairman, Mr. Homuth.
Any witness is privileged, I believe, if T read the rules correctly, to make a
statement in reference to a matter of privilege. If 1 had to rule on that and
that alone I would have to say to the witness “Yes, you are entitled to make
a brief statement”, and then I would use my own judgment.

Mr. Homurs: Then he would be questioned on the statement?

The Vice-CHARMAN: Yes. Now, gentlemen, you have heard the motion,
are you ready for the question? You have heard the motion put forward by

Mr. Fleming, seconded by Mr. Homuth.

(A standing vote resulted in a tie.)

essed myself a few minutes ago that I thought
ticles and I therefore declare the motion lost.
lemen, if you are not going to print
so that it may appear

I am obliged to vote as I expr
it was unnecessary to print such ar
Mr. FLeming: Mr. Chairman, and gent
it in the proceedings may I ask that it be tabled by us
among our records?
The Vice-CuammMan: That is quite all right.
I think that you have made a good statement
it covers the situation.
At the request of Mr. Fleming and Mr. Burton the matter of representation
laced before us and it was decided

on behalf of the Japanese-Canadians was p
to extend an invitation to their committee and I received—

Mr. Fueming: If you will excuse me that is not quite right; it was not an
invitation, that is what we decided.

The Vice-Crmamman: Will you allow me to comp

Mr. Fueming: I am sorry.

Mr. Fleming and I think

lete what T was saying?

The Vice-CHAIRMAN: As a result of a request contained in a letter from
Mrs. Hugh MacMillan signed as secretary of the co-operative committee on
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.‘]ap:n]og('-(, anadians, after consultation with the steering committee T js d
e X ‘ e 1invit f 1 Y o

{nﬁtx‘mununﬁ that we invite one of them to represent the views of this (w()mmit';le

tl\ e have with us to-day three representatives including Mrs I—{u(,-h’\i‘u,\m]ee'
e ceeretarv A n " o n e 4 ¥ sals = it

T“ <lﬁ1‘t‘;7}; Mr. F. Andrew Brewin, counsel for the committee and Mr (‘Cmat?’
€ s - < v s 4 y € < QO “ » 1 v 3 =L 5 ¢ 5 :
anaka, chairman of the Japanese-Canadian Committee for Democracy. Wi %

to be your spokesman? sl

Mrs. MacMiran:  Mr. Brewin.

The Vice-Cramrman: Thank you, then I would like to call on Mr. Brewin

F. Andrew Brewin
. , counsel for the Co-operativ i
Japanese-Canadians, called: e

By the Vice-Chairman :

& tlQ; Mr, B'rewm,'no doubfz you know that we have already held nine meetings
o huaﬁc;om\rfnﬁtteeﬂ since April 28, 1947, and we have had before the committe(;
;Vii lvzlr\llebbe]b) as ther Honourable Mr. Gibson, Doctor Coleman, Mr. H W
j ; £ y - y . oYY
1 ght, Mr. D. H. W. Henry, Mr. Shears, and Mr. Gordon Murchison Y
have read their evidence. B
- Now, gentlemen, is it ;
1 , . , your pleasure to hear Mr. Brewi
o . Brewin.
The Vice-Cuamrman: Mr. Brewi i i
MAN : r. Brewin, will you give us your i
\ S your name
the name of those for whom you are acting? : S
The . N i is F. .
councelcf}XITtl?ESS' My name in full. 18 F. Andrew Brewin and I am acting as
ShOllId ble co-operative committee on Japanese-Canadians. I thin{l’{ I
open by telling you what that committee is.
Mr. GrapstoNE: Where do you live?
The Wirness: In Toronto.

The co-operative committee on Japanese-Canadians i i

: o Jape is: Sl W32 ) S 18§ 8 com )
(‘;‘fa(szh(ill;(glllnaﬂ)y PUI“%V\Ia vol’untary committee. It was originally ?or::égcr(;)ots};%
b in;l})i,(‘ 3 {CA& and Y.\\'.C.A’s‘., who were looking after the needs
2 Caﬁadglt) ‘ ’f}fenja;{?( la?f who re-settled in eastern Caanda and other parts
sl ia el :enc e proposal for deportation came up the co-operative
el glzoul;’\‘ ese- “.fn‘)gl‘,dlans received support and help from about 70 per
e o ﬁght tlh;_\ icrt(zisa (_‘%anada. A great many of the groups contributed
e s g?itvéev(?u ;lllletl.ll?panesg-Canadlan. in regard to deportation.
to the co-operative committee but aLI)OzflrgtgilzrllllZléil;[;()11;15(31‘1‘11(;:?2}'1 ol

The Church of England in Can
The Cathplic Archdiocese of leflilto
The Bap’mst Federation of Canada
The United Church of Canada
The Church of Christ (Disciples)
The Presbytqrian Church of Canada
:I‘he Evangelical Lutheran Church v
TF{IG §a1vation Army

1e Student Christian Movem
The Interva_u'sity Christian Fel]gaihi
The Car}adlan Counecil of Chul'cllg"' -
The Society of Friends 3

The Y. 's Christi 1ati
e oung Men’s Christian Association

The

gogng Won‘len’s Christian Association
nited Nations Organization

"o
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» 'Canadian Welfare Council

e Canadian Association of Social Workers
Canadian Association of Scientific Workers
> Canadian Jewish Congress

National Counecil of Women

The Fellowship of Reconeciliation
The Women’s International League for Peace and Freedom
The Civil Liberties Associations of Vancouver, Winnipeg, Toronto,

Ottawa, Montreal ;
Canadian Congress of Labour,
Trades and Labour Congress
Canadian Institute of International Affairs
Workers’ Educational Association
Canadian Association for Adult Education
United Farmers Co-operative
Ukranian Association of Canada
Canadian Business and Professional Women
National Citizens Forum
Religion and Labour Foundation
Ontario Older Boys’ Parliament
Unitarian Fellowship for Social Justice
Holy Blossom Temple, Toronto
United Steel Workers of America
Canadian Seamen’s Union
United Packing Houses of America
Canadian Legion
Leading newspapers in Montreal, Toronto, Winnipeg, London, Ottawa,
Vancouver, ete.
Prominent individuals from all sections of soeiety.

I mention these names merely to show that this committee, the co-operative
committee on Japanese-Canadians, is broadly representative of those who have
taken an interest in it. The problem of the Japanese-Canadians, from the point
of view of the Japanese-Canadians, has been widely discussed and we have
contacted a great many people. One of these committees, the Japanese-Canadian
Committee for Demoeracy, in anticipation of a commission, has conducted what
it calls an economic loss survey. It sent out forms some of which I have here.

Mr. Boucurr: When you mentioned those names do you mean you speak
for the head bodies of those organizations with respect to the churches and so
on, or are they individual units? ;

The Wrrness: The national bodies sent support and contributed to the
committee. People like Canon Judd of the Anglican Church, and Dr. Mutchmore
of the United Church and there were a great many more of the local groups.
As the committee knows there was very wide interest in this matter when the
problem of deportation was before the people of Canada.

Mr. Boucuer: You are, in effect, saying that you are representing at least
the head bodies or the representatives of the churches and institutions you have
named. You are not just representing members of those organizations?

The Wrrness: Oh, yes. I say they have taken part in and supported the
work of this committee. I cannot say that everything we did has been taken up
with them but they have given official support and sent their contributions to
the committee. We have no formal membership but those various churches and
national groups did take part in that way.

Mrs. MacMiLrax: Yes, and our committee is representative of the larger
denominations of the churches “Y’s” and labour unions.
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: Ul(‘ W ITNESS: 'l(ls. in other words, gentlemen, I think I can say we d

represent pretty fully those who have taken an interest right across Canada y
By the Vice-Chairman:

Q', T\lr. Brewin, I do not want to interrupt you, and I would favour Vo
f’rmnplvtmg your statement and then we can clear up the points raised leru
i\\ how ever, a name on your list, the Baptist Federation of Canada. Do \roe

nm\(v-)t}],T‘}I}:lptlst Federation of Canada?—A. No, I do not, myself -

Q. They do not represent the Baptists of Canada ‘ S i
: ; Hres 1e Baptist: Janada.—A. Mrs. Mac)
could tell me the extent to which they do. e

. s Drair e i S el S e
o vMT' ‘B( RFOA\.V Previous witnesses have appeared before the committee and
OO(} \_\tir( ‘1110\\0111 to make their presentation and then the members of the
mmittee were able to ask questions. I think it w : ‘

‘ G as o6 S. hink it would be better 'h bett
to follow that procedure. e

The Witness: We will be glad to try to 8lear that up.

Mr. Jaenicke: If this lady has better information as

SR EEE : ; to the constituti
perhaps Mr. Brewin could stand aside. troutage

The Vice-CrArMAN: Perhaps Mr. Brewin should make his statement
\.u”T%]o 1\\ 11T§Esx: I do say ‘we represent them in the sense that they have
\w}l]‘]-ing( t s organization. The Japanese Canadian committee for democracy
('(ml(l] r {m]c'uf the constituent groups which have worked with our committee
o ( ut< ec t111§ economic loss survey. They sent out forms some of which I can

for ¢ acle ; 2 5 3 . ¥
]0»53 ;1 Hfl‘l(l (_mll]. ‘x.‘lulngr Jllipian('.\c Canadians who might have had any property
sses to fill 1n these detailed forms. The for s a i vick
alle » form has a number of headings whi
el el | tailed ] . r of headings which
. q}:c;(})lfm(s ou. 1At %{1}( present time they have received about 600 1‘0])ﬁ0< from
all across Canada. 1e committee emphasized ir > ins ti
L asized in the instructions that w
with the reports, that they were anxi t e
8! , they were anxious that there should ; 1
1 ; the) S at g d be no exaggeration
or puffing of these claims i )
§ aims, and that they wanted a sober s of
_ £ v We a sober survey of what tl
situation was. As I sav, we have s 1 / ' s v
as. As 1 say, we have some 600 replies. We cannc f
Rt e 8. e cannot, of course, vouch
(.110(‘1\-1101(,‘“11?3@(}\ of lth(: statements as we have not had an opportunity of
s em ')tLtIt tfloy larc summaries, by and large of what the Japanese
~anadian committee for democracy have asked f [ thi : ; ;
) )Cre 8 asked for. I think I should :
after the Prime Minister , 24 ; : sl
> ] ster, on the 24th of January, made his state
' : : Je , made his statement that s
compensation would be mad ohi s vide: for A
ade, and some machinery s t ide f
o ; , me ery set up to provide for the
Swrcm& ([))t(xi\t‘:rllrllg m{trof the evacuation, that we had discussions with the
ﬁpnte; o \1)1;1[( who was good enough to spend some time with us on the
¢ : our representations before hi i ‘ ’
; . g m and received every courtesy
g i Rk b o : . : d every courtesy
i(nf()]‘rnqt}i(:l 1:}101(1 and we are putting before this committee more or less the same
<ubmj“-~i(, n L} we put before the Secretary of State. If I may, I will put our
;Ickim;\tlllil« ”} i _}’(‘101‘(‘ I go into the evidence that we hu\'(}iy What we are
<~ém11;=<i()iﬁ (t)}n{m}tr;‘p to recommend is that when the government sets up a
('ommi;;i(m‘jll;)uldx} l)(’\lc‘ 1L proposes to do, that the terms of reference of the
S norahl be oroad enough to cover all the property losses naturally
as0Ne ] r 111 7 i R ] T
< Sapeme ‘th; 3;"& U‘Iit‘ O{ the evacuation. We have not endeavoured to put
Sidend B L panese sz:uhans\ on the basis of any impropriety on the
by reason of U ((:‘22001 t‘?”) 0thlcr official of the government. What we say is
V reas e evacuation orders a e Sae : £ the
Japanese Canadians were required tE(v?nd'()f}t]l( e
o e M e eave the coastal area as a matter of public
weighed and which are I;‘}t of their own, the losses of property which can be
B e :l‘ltl {llrl}’ definite should be provided for. We are not
sustice be p“tlirl‘ e {“\f claims but these definite losses should in fairness and
proposition than 1(11(';;1\"‘ (]grz;lﬁlrllli(r(ll tOtlpo“?t out that that is a very much broader
C ; ) 1 o Q110 s gt : N - 1
N g the 1ssue to the action of the custodian,

101 ‘ atte
1 that no matter how carefully or how. well the

ne
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custodian and his representatives act in seeking to protect property or how well
they sought to make the result of the sales the inevitable result of the circum-
ler which the sales were made and things that happened before the

stances unc
rarious other

custodian stepped in; the deterioration of property, randalism and
things of that sort, makes it quite impossible for the custodian to have prevented
losses arising through no fault of those who were required as a matter of govern-
ment policy and without any disloyalty or fault of their own to leave their
homes, their farms and their businesses.

Now, I think we can put the situation, it may seem a little indirect, Mr.
Chairman, as briefly and as well as we can by telling the committee that if it
does not have this information already of the parallel situation in the United
States—because the Prime Minister has said in dealing with this matter that
similar conditions arose in the United States and that Canadian policy must in
general terms be a continental policy—while there would not be an exact
following of the American procedure some similarity of policy was necessary,
and that the situation which existed in Canada also existed in the States. I would
like, with the permission of the committee, Mr. Chairman, to read a letter which
was sent by the Secretary of the Interior, Mr. J. A. Krug, representing the
government of the United States, to the Speaker of the House of Representatives
and a similar one to the Speaker of the Senate, inviting them to set up by act
of their congress a claims commission with authority to investigate in broad
general terms all things arising out of the evacuation order.

Mr. FLeming: Pardon me, what is the date of that letter?

The WiTness: April 24, 1946.

The Vice-CuAIRMAN: What is your pleasure, gentlemen; shall the witness
have permission to read the letter?

Carried.

The WITNESS:

THE SECRETARY OF THE INTERIOR

WASHINGTON
April 24, 1946.

My pEar Mg. SpeakEr,—Enclosed is a draft of proposed legislation
to authorize the adjudication of claims of persons of Japanese ancestry
against the United States for losses arising out of the evacuation or
exclusion of such persons by the War Department from the West Coast,
Alaska, and Hawaii during World War 1L

In 1942, the War Department, acting under executive order No. 9066,
ordered the exclusion of all persons of Japanese ancestry from the
Pacific coast of the continental United States, Alaska and a portion of
Arizona. Most of them were removed to relocation centres administered
by the War Relocation Authority. They were joined later by over
1,000 persons evacuated from Hawaii. For approx.imatcly two and
one-half years, these American citizens and their alien parents, more

\1 than 100,000 in number, were exiled from their homes. After January 2,
1945, the majority of them were allowed to return to the evacuated
areas and to pick up the ravelled ends of the life they knew before the
forced evacuation. By the end of 1945, about half of these people had so

returned.

Mr. Chairman, that situation is not parallel here;
Canadians did not return.

at first, the Japanese-
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The 1‘(:1113111('1(*1‘ have been secattered throughout the countrvy or. ;
t}w ase of the thousands who are in the armed f(‘»l'(‘(;s of the TE)I'! o
.jtatt"s. are serving with the army of occupation in Eun:lpw or ‘\\".:Illt(‘d
18 too early as yet to make a final estimate of actual ﬁn‘tn‘("“lkli.' -
property losses sustained by the .Iztp;moso—Amvri(':lhs bv(“u‘up Iaf (H]H»1
g'ziogntmn, but lt', is well established that the losses ]1:’1\'07‘110;‘1\ ;1 t'lfe
.,mmr‘wlust everything they had; many lost most of what they ha d e

T'he chief military justification for the removal of r}iL(\<<*£l(1100
persons was the possibility of the existence of a disloyal (=lmnvlnt i l =
midst, the critical military situation in the Pacific which il'n- tun
uneasiness over the possibility of espionage or sabotage, and ‘?}U(‘I{DC({
of time and facilities for individual loyalty sorc‘cnini"’ “'l‘h~ . *'-aCk
evacuated were not individually (‘]1:11@0(1‘ with any 01"1?1‘1‘10 or L\\'iIt)}oml]’ns
1“.\'11“}',-"&1?(1 sqbsequem experience has clearly (ii‘mnn\‘tr‘ttml tl ‘lt i
vast majority of them were and are good Americans. T]lii 1\ co "m»" -
indicated by the outstanding record of our 23,000 J‘ip%n‘e\'c[—i\vm\t‘mgly
who served in the armed forees in both the Em'upcﬁn :-IIL]'I‘P'I;;iﬁ‘ 1tllu‘l-m-mS
and h.‘:’ the fact that the records of the intelligence ﬁ\)‘(‘;l('i{‘f (}ltd'tles,
case of sabotage or espionage by Americans of I?‘; nnr('-wh‘ -k'l('m i
il oty A Japanese ancestry during

Agai icht s ‘ i
n b:(:;m,‘vl ntillght stop there and say that the experience in Canada, I believe
t(: 2, ]v()’\'qlfr?ilf;n}]‘tho sa‘mlo. Our Japanese-Canadians have shown themselves
val Canadians, and as far as I know there have bee . et
ot bty e have been no cases of charges
Mr. Creex: Of 3
T{l. GreeN: Of course, there are some internments
1e Witnvess: Yes, an 3 S g
. Thcxrq;_ i\\ Vl”(‘._, and I suppose the same thing happened in the United
. “{“ o tcianil' small gl‘(iup which were affected at the very beginning of
ar. 1 am talking now about the mos i of wh h
- ¢ § ()t 1 ) =0 O 3 r i
b oty t of those in respect of which there

T}l B Y( 4 i i TS 4
B in(‘wf,l;\igl(‘lll?tl(in (ludcra‘ga\o .tho persons affected desperately little
s e t(()) ;(;tt e "Ehelr{affallrs. The governmental safeguards that
» des ; event undue loss in these ecir S 7  some
s ek D : °se circumstances were some-
y Instituted, were not at once effecti ici
b e : ( : > effectively publicized g
evacuees, and were never entirely successful. i g

I wonder if ight st :
PG 11\ 1:1‘1Ptht T't.f%p there to suggest to the committee that where people
vt sty ] Ifl ‘f] dr cult effectively to publicize the steps that the govern-
English et Cn:t 1\1:.\19 p{‘nplo‘. I suppose, were not literate, could not read
il diig ‘1(._ut was that in many cases they were made aware of
required to be m.(,;( 1;;12( ‘; eek, ]()lt‘}mtSOmC cases just a few hours before they were
. a. v vacuated; and tha S 2 ; s Y
ol , despite every effort to acquaint them with
Merchants i
prices. In (anizf}t]i{;:; t(?f dlbl)?sq of their stocks and businesses at sacrifice
orices. set confusion and hysteri: 7 e )
3 bl i ysteria, many evacuees s -
sonal possessions for a small fraction of their ralue P
o e

That is parti i :

here. We ]{aLO dtﬁi"lclfriy] ‘Yl:at happened in the United States, it also happened
or personal poaqocgio'} = I arge number of cases where people sold out businesses
evacuation 01‘(‘151‘“;(]1015 4)()](‘1311% of that sort of thing and when they received the
was very natural th‘ll‘t t‘\](]) : “lvhatl‘ lth]p}' had for the best they could get; and it
y natural that they should do that. N B i {

and certainly ; ooy : at. No fault, T think, attaches ne
our subn('li«i}(mn?: ;[l(l)‘l;[ho Q(J\‘elinment agency hecause that hva;’P“r;cng'“ ’E(I)?dth‘(’?gz
; S that was ; % E ; 3 5o S
orders. as & loss that naturally arose out of the evacuation
A large number

: had to a 3 :
Proteelion ccept totally inadequate arrangements for

and management of property.

.
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The same thing happened here. People had to give up. They had to put
someone in charge of their property, anybody they could find.

Mr. Smrra: May I suggest, Mr. Brewin, that when you cease quoting
you say “‘end of quotation”; and then when you resume “quote”? In that way
we will know what part of the material is being read and what 1s your own
interpolation.

The Wirness: Thank you very much, I will do that. I am quoting now:

Valuable leasehold interests had to be abandoned.

Continued exclusion increased the losses. Private buildings in which
evacuees stored their property were broken Into and vandalized.
already has some evidence of that sort, that is
the sort of thing which is bound to happen under the eircumstances which existed.

Mysterious fires destroyed vacant buildings. Property left with
“friends” unaccountably disappeared; goods stored with the government
sometimes were damaged or lost. Persons entrusted with the management
of evacuee real property muleted the owners in diverse ways. Tennants
failed to pay rent, converted property to their own use, and committed
waste.

This committee, I believe,

That may have only happened to a small extent here, but under the circum-
stances it was inevitable that it should happen to some extent.

Prohibited from returning to the evacuated areas even temporarily to
handle property matters, the evacuees were unable to protect themselves
adequately. Property management assistance given by the War Reloca-
tion Authority on the west coast, although it often mitigated and some-
times prevented loss, could not completely solve the problem there,
complicated as it was by difficulties in communication with absent
owners and local prejudice.

In our view a precisely similar situation faces the custodian, and certainly
through no fault of the agencies concerned.

Mr. Fueming: Mr. Brewin, haye you a copy of that lette

The Wirngss: I am sorry, I haven’t:— 1

In relocation centres the only income opportunities for evacuees
lay in centre employment at wage rates of $12 to $19 per month, plus
small clothing allowances. Many felt compelled to discontinue payment
of life insurance premiums. Some found themselves unable to make mort-
gage or tax payments and lost substantial equities.

All of the foregoing examples of tangible loss to the evacuees
are directly attributable to the evacuation and continued exelusion of these
persons from their homes. Unlike our fighting men and their families,
who also made financial and personal sacrifices in this war, this group

was given no statutory right to ameliorating benefits. These persons have
had to bear the losses occasioned by the evacuation in addition to the
war-time deprivations they have shared with the rest of the American
people. For the first time in our history, persons of Japanese ancestry
are appearing in substantial numbers on the relief rolls.

r?

I don’t believe that applies here at all.
The least that this country ean do, in simple justice, is to afford
some degree of compensation for the measurable special losses that the

evacuees have suffered.
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The only clear recourse which the evacuees now have, througl
passage of private relief bills, is totally impracticable 'i"ho ok t:he
\'_olumc of evacuee claims, if added to the load under \Vhif‘h rhﬁ Xp)()tent@l
s1.on:11 claims committees are already labouring, might \\"0117 5 (,Olngrcg-
virtually unmanageable burden. The obvious result \\:JU‘l(I be tpm(ﬂgoo .
tho. scttly}nvm of most evacuee claims for an im’lbﬁnitelv 3 %)Ott’tpone
period. To pr_o\'idc for adjudication of the claims by the (xohl‘t»pl?'lfiqted
would bg an imposition on that court, because of the <1i)'Lll .'oi‘cﬁlms
amounts involved and the potential volume of claims 4<1;1(lLtlxlfm(‘l\ldual
clgnm:;nts. because of the expense of prosecuting a (‘l:iill; l)bi”(’)x‘«*‘atl}I “t(?‘t-he
of claims gmd the probable delay in adjudication. 'Thc most ec o
and }-)I‘ﬁ(‘tl.(‘ﬁl solution—one which congress has adoptodﬂiolnuOmml-mal
occasions in the past for the handling of case claims "’11’1\‘1110 mn%lelous
special subject-matter—is the creation of a special tribuknaki tg I?E‘n‘ Ozfng

\ determine the claims.

. -Li[;}}le cntcl'%sod lblHTW“uI? establish an evacuation claims commission
as such a tribunal. In order to avoid increasing the \be o
u ) ; ; 0 & icreasing the number of i
f)en({&n? ugo}nfn}es and to benefit by the CXp()l‘i(‘D(‘Cb\\’]li(‘h this d(‘pflfrtlrggg’;
1as had with the entire evacuati d r i em, th ] '
: g on and relocation problem, the bi i
establish the commission withi et e
8 S8 within this department rather than as
s joF nt rather than as a separate
L Tl}e fco;nnnssmn would hz}ve jurisdiction to adjudicate claims by
{')rogz\l;?\ 0 .alg}anes.e ancestry for damage to or loss of real of personal
'ly, or other impairment of assets, th: se f r
per ! assets at arose from or as ¢
b e S i s e ) : or as a natural
’(1‘}1?5 ?tiﬁiln‘;l()jl(: L()I%;equulmeﬂof the evacuation and exclusion pro(gl'ar;)
standard 1s sufficiently flexible to permi issio .
: 5 : i 0 permit the commissio
g sufficiently . ssion to consider
1(11;111)1;1_5 111\5()1\1ng property” losses only in the broad sense, such as the
o}\(I]{liran]"Of %lmng-concorn values. At the same time ’the “talndard
excludes claims that are speculative ¢ g ite bl
. are s ’e and less definitely apprais
as claims for anticipated wages o S Sppraindble, TR
anticipe wages or profits that might hav
& o i : : § that might have accrued had
m)mtav (:x ‘ii‘uﬁthn occurred, for deterioration of skills and earnin
LI.I y, and for physical hardships or mental suffering i
rl . . : . % : e
- bc;e;(;rm}nu}g vthe amount of relief to be granted, the commission
e (}uife( ’It‘o consider other existing or intervening factors that
izing‘iﬁ inf O(,I)‘;a. ; h}ls some losses, as in the case of businesses special-
e pbeén() nza eex?lfcjipaneseﬁ;iods, would have occurred even if
: ¢ ion, ikewis
aggravated in some cases by fai 1kewise, damage may have been
st 1db f. ¥ ailure of the evacuees to take steps which
: f)rotvegt tilerhqc:lvovli (;A\ve taken, even in the abnormal circumstances,
st intervénintwf fn,.,th«e ot.he}‘ hand, there are numerous instances
et bl g;I {ic ors immediately causing the loss, such as arson
o guﬁtor?}({o?;ltcllre’ ltossffof goods while in government posgec%ionj
: ; S s no VeTs Yy : a 3 SRR
rise to the loss w,ould not, h'n?e Z(étall‘l%%t);’e}l}, RLeEan
bt i red had the owners been permitted
Among the types i
¥ b C(;gmmiqsti},(geeaii 0(11511;21;1? oxcfluded by the bill from consideration
L C S ¢ : 8 he 7 i
ity osirian & I( of persons who were voluntarily or
: ] ; 0 Japan after December 7, 194
resident in a foreign country. § ; L
Sl e e G I'y.h ,aeveralwhundred evacuees voluntarily
Mot oxinaaioly ] A6 perqggigntm:t “falﬂ Since termination of hostilities
s~ oMM more t;, Iapano I;e;}l avacuees, have at government
the Tule Lake segregation centre I : 1clled‘}' s g L o
e determinihg vk am;)n nf}i ition, theﬂ:'Depa‘rtment of Justice
Senens thots Koo g the aliens (including persons who
n citizenship) should be deported to Japan. This

‘e
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processing is the culmination of the loyalty screening procedures to which
the evacuees have been subjected since the evacuation. I do not believe
that those repatriates and deportees have any moral claim upon this
government. Similarly, I believe that persons who before the war went
to Japan or elsewhere to establish residence have no claim for compen-
sation that we need recognize.

The remaining provisions of the bill are largely self-explanatory and
I shall merely mention the more important. All claims would have to be
filed within 18 months following enactment, and the commission would
be required to complete its work within three and one-half years there-
after. The commission would have broad investigatory authority,
including the power of subpoena, and each claimant would be entitled to
a hearing. Assistance in preparing claims for filing could be extended by
the commission to needy claimants. The commission’s adjudications
would be conclusive and a bar to further recovery. Awards would be
paid in the same manner as are final judgments of the court of claims,
except that the commission would be authorized to pay small awards, not
exceeding $2,500 in amount, in order to afford more expeditious relief to
those whose need may be acute. '

As a matter of fairness and good conscience, and because these
American citizens and law-abiding aliens have borne with
loyalty the unique burdens which this govern-
he proposed legislation

particular
patience and undefeated
ment has thrown upon them, I strongly urge that t
be enacted into law.

The Bureau of the Budget has advised me that there is no objection

to the presentation of this proposed legislation to the congress.
Sincerely yours,
J. A. KRUG,
Secretary of the Interior.

Hon. Sam RAYBURN,
Speaker of the House of Representatives.
And now, may I say that in brief what we are asking this committee to
ission similar in general outline with - similar

recommend is a claims commi
general powers to be set up to investigate the situation in Canada which,
roughly speaking, is a parallel. I may be allowed to point out now the differ-

ence in the United States where the Japanese-Americans were allowed to go
back after January 5, 1945. You had a different situation in Canada.
Mr. Fremine: Are you going to tell us anything about the action which

has been taken by the two houses of congress pursuant to Mr. Krug’s request?

The Wirness: Yes. That is a matter on which T am not completely up-
to-date. When the matter first came before it, it was reported favourably on
by the judiciary committees of both the Senate and the House of Representa-
tives. 1 believe it was approved by the Senate but it was not approved by the
House of Representatives. It came up at the fag-end of the session. I am not
sure whether there was any discussion on it in the House of Representatives or
not, but in any event I am informed that it did not pass that house and that it
eould only have passed had unanimous approval been forthcoming and that was
not the case, so the bill was put over until the present session of congress.
When I had an opportunity of seeing the Secretary of State at the beginning of
this year—I think that was in Mareh last—I raised this matter and he suggested
that he had some information to the effect that the United States government
and congress had not proceeded with the legislation. I wrote down to the
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Secretary of the Interior and some others who were familiar with the situation
in the congress and I have received replies from them that the government, wag
then going to present the bill in congress again with the full approval of the
congress, and I have now received word back, with a copy of a letter from the
President himself sending the bill to congress and asking that congress pass it,
The only copy I have of that I sent to the Prime Minister in a letter to him
and I am sorry that I haven’t a copy of it here. I don’t know, perhaps some-
body else knows, whether these bills finally have gone through vet; but all that
I can say is that they were presented to this session of congress with  the
approval of the government and require the approval of the judiciary committees
of both houses, and those who wrote to me said that there would be little doubt
that the bills would go through. To the best of my information the bills have
not gone through yet, and that is the most up-to-date information that T can
give this committee.

Now, I want to deal with the economic-loss survey of our neighbour a
moment, to try to show you that the losses were substantial. We have not
made a summary of the 600 claims that have come in, because they have been
coming in almost from day to day, but a survey was made on the 27th of
January—I mean a summary was made on the 27th of January of the 200 claims
that had come in up to that date. Now. I want again to say that we cannot,
of course, vouch for the accuracy of these claims. Many of those who left their
homes may perhaps, for obvious reasons, have put a higher value—naturally
the optimism of a business man about a business he can'’t carry on may be
reflected in these figures. Nevertheless, they serve to show the nature of the
claims, and we made every effort to ask them to be modest and conservative in
their estimates.

Mr. Freming: Oh, you asked them to be conservative?

The Witngess: I mean, with respect to the amount that they claimed.

Mr. Pivarp: Can you tell the committee how the forms were obtained?

The Wirness: They were sent out through the mail to them.

The Vice-Cuamrman: You might file one, Mr. Brewin.

The Wirness: I am sorry, Mr. Chairman, but I haven’t one of the forms
here. T was going to take some at random just to show you the nature of the
claim. .

The Vice-Cuamman: Would you file a copy of your questionnaire?

The WrrNess: Mr. Tanaka has a duplicate copy of his own and will be
glad to make that available to the committee if it wishes to have it for its
records.

The Vice-CHAIRMAN: Yes, you referred to it earlier.

The Wirness: This is the form to which I referred;: —

Form No. 1
ECONOMIC LOSS SURVEY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA EVACUEES

JAPANESE CANADIAN COMMITTEE FOR DEMOCRACY

84 Gerrard Street East, Toronto 2, Ont.

Al information supplied will be tre
of presenting claims for restitution.
1. Name

ated as confidential and used only for the purposes
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Real estate (residential):
Strect address .o vesiis e DR e G S e
Legal description (Block No....., Lot No.. ce ) it \ .....
\'xr'll‘ of purchase v .covceauin Purchase price of property .......... S
Tstimated value of improvements to property .......... sl §oiiiiiins
Estimated market value of property at time of | evacuation: . e
Assessed value at time of evacuation ............c.eceiiiiiiiiaranens $..nnn
Estimated present day market value of property .................... B
Price sold by custodian ........... LEids b e S fes
What payment, if any, have you received from the Lll.\l()(]l:lﬂ ............
* kel o i i ; : :
Was this property sold with your consent? Yes ...... i‘vu ......
; i isfied wi ian’s s ree? . ISP ], G R
Are vou satisfied with custodian’s sale price? Yes ...... No
. Business: . ‘
Naghe of Arnn st saai dla Sl ¥ o6 Type of DUSINESS [vsviaaiinisnnsnsesnatares
Qtreet AddIEss . .v.veessnobiniioniiseanmnio b i et e
Partnership; limited company; or sole Proprietor ........cceveceicecns
If either of the former, give details «...coviiiiiieeiaiinrniiininiaesecennss:
B N il o S §
............................................... § .
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" T
.................................... . o S -
1f owner of premises, state value at time of evacuation .. i.ee.u. :

i ises s 7 T R B e R e R O o i . AR
Price of premises sold by custodia - bt s
What paiﬂ'mcnt, if any, have you received from _the‘ custodian .... $
Estimated value of business at time of evacuation: g

(a) Fixtures and eqUIPMENt «.oveveiiiriiiineaann s.. .......

(b) Inventories of StOCK ..coiveieiiiiiiieanrinnss Baie

(8) Goodwmll iiadis s s ieEia v gy sttt
......... RN ey S
IRetakc e s e S e

B e S S e e
Litalinn 0. ions bt Rammeis et b oo L R e
Legal description .........cc.ceee S D SR
1:)’&0 c?ff ﬁi:r(rincc ............... Purchase price of farm property. :.Ss ..........

C( 2 e ¢ .4 ......... - Tty N R R P Y i G RO R R B W A B 1S WDessvsssssen
Estimated value of'unprovementb. ......................... Sl
Assessed value at time of evacuation ....... fl “aer :'L;a.t'i()n-

Estimated market \"ﬂl‘uq of farm at time of evac .$ ..........
() Land and buildifgs .....oeecereessamracocseed fiie Tl
(b) Equipment and GUPDIR ar-ansnclsnsnrannes o
(o) EAVESIOOR .ok voniligionntans immiyriinnints st e
() ICLOPE o sl aia s w i s A sibn s e s §coclidens
o P e G S N e T S R R SR s e L pE IR
Latal & asn s as L Eie  E EETS W s o
Price sold by custodian ...........-. S < g £
/  ment. if any, have you received from the custodian?
A e b e i Bt SR dees e S L
Estimated present day market value 0 Izl;op Feie e
Was this property sold with your C?nb?rlll'. nce?qu ..... s
Are vou satisfied with the custodian’s selling pricef S
. Fihdnpieselioond geart b o HU 0 b el G ey

e SOt R G e G e T v S R B éam ......................... |

e e e e HOTSEPOWEL v ivevaivans

Engine: Make ....c.co0neen o e L W

90026—2 |




244 STANDING COMMITTEE

mated marke BERE plevaslalion . v i e s 8

t value at

e fold- by -committee 'or oMEOIRNY .« .. ol i e e >
if any, have you 2 $. i
sent day market v $ . e
f} ductions connected with above $ ) e
Net amount ed S,
9a. Fishing gear: .
Estimated m $
Custodian’s s : .........
What payment, \ """"""""
10. Personal estate:
timated market value at time of evacuation:
(a) Automo 2
Custodian’s selling price ............. .00
__ Custo 3 LR N S TR S Sci i iniue
(b) Furniture, fixtures, radios, cameras, ete. ........ S
Custodian’s selling price s

() Miseellaneous ™ 5. vieties vy
Clstatinne. i s e g §

11. Loss of revenue (rent, income, wages, etc) :
1942 8 1948 §. . VoG

........ et S TERCRRRaen |1 1 SRS 1 8 et

12. Accounts uncollected (Rent, interest, loan, deposit, claims, etc.):
.................................................................... C RN
.................................................................... S

2 P ooo o | - - SERE SN SR e

13. Fees pawd (attorney or agent, storage, transportation, travelling
m_uhv.m, education, funeral or any other service fees which can be
directly attributed to evacuation):

.................................................................... S.
.......................................................... $ o
14. Ifr.wnal. loss due to: Cancellation, abandonment of insurance policies
contencts: o, " v s ne 2 S
e S $ ik
15. Family allowances and relief deductions:
Had Lmixl,\ allowances not been denied while in British Columbia, what
total payments would have been received since : ‘
Were relief payments deducted from your custodian acoount? ... .. .. e
If so, state amount ............... : ; ST S

16. Comments:

g P Skt e Seclins on e o Sl RGNS G
o the best of my knowledge, the foregoing facts are true
Date. :

....................... Signed

The \_ICE-CHAIR.\IA.\': Is that form sworn to?
The Wirness: No, we did not ask that.

By Mr. Pinard:

Q. Who prepared these forms?—A. T}

Déinocrany 1e Japanese-Canadian Committee for
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Q. Who are the members?—A. Mr. Tanaka here is chairman. Most of the
members are in Toronto although they have started affiliated groups and con-
tacts in camps throughout the whole of Canada; but the actual executive and
the important part of the work is done by a committee on behalf of the Japanese
and they are largely resident in Toronto and district.

9

Q. Were these forms sent to those who interned?—A. I do not know that.

Mr. Tanaga: Mostly to people here.

By Mr. Pinard:

Q. How many forms did you send out?—A. We sent out altogether 4,000
forms across the country.

Q. How many replies?—A. Six hundred. There are some areas where they
have not replied yet but will reply.

Q. When were they sent out?—A. In December of last year right through
to the present time. We sent them out first to Ontario and then extended it to
other fields as we got committees in local areas to sit.

Q. A moment ago you were talking about 200 claims?—A. I was coming
back to that and I want to say that I have a summary of the first 200 that we
| got in largely, I believe, from Ontario, the Toronto area. At that time it was
| London to Toronto. And according to the total estimated value of their real
l

estate. business, farms, fishing equipment, and so on, the amount would total
$1,400,000. That is their estimate. It may be a little high; but it is what they
think their various farms, properties and so on were worth. Then as to the
amount that they received either in the way of forced sale or the custodian’s
sale price—they included both—what they received was $351,000; so the total
| loss would be just over $1,000,000. Now, that was the summary of the first 200
| claims that came in. On investigation, no doubt, many of these claims may

appear to include amounts that they cannot possibly establish, but we have a
collection of these claims and I thought the committee might be interested to
have one or two samples. There was one individual case of a person in Toronto
that Mr. Tanaka brought to my attention. He secured the information; [ did
not. It was the case of Mr. and Mrs. Cato, living in Toronto. In September
1939 they purchased a 1928 model Oldsmobile sedan for $175. After purchase
they overhauled the engine and installed a set of four tires. The owners were
notified by the custodian on January 21, 1943, re file letter 12980, that the
car had been sold for the amount of $15 and that administrative expenses
4 totalled $15. So they received nothing for the car. I am not suggesting it is
necessarily a typical of the other cases where the actual result of the sale
was negligible. It may have been that by the time the custodian got hold of
the car it was only worth $15 but we do not know about that. We do know that
it was a sedan for which they paid $175 and they installed a new set of tires
and the net result was that they got nothing for it.

By Mr. Pinard:
Q. When was it purchased?—A. It was purchased in September 1939.
Q. At a price of $175 at that time?—A. Yes, and they also overhauled
the engine and installed a set of four tires. I am not trying to give any of these
cases as shocking examples but rather as the sort of thing which .has happened
'and which we submit requires investigation. Many of these claims are quite

I small. Now just a few minutes before I came into the room we ran through and

{  picked out a few cases more or less at random from these forms
sort of thing which is in them.

‘ age 55, a Canadian veteran of the 1914-1918 war.

{  retired now because of his 1914-1918 war wounds and he was

He says he purchased a piece of property on Franeis avenue,
90026—23

and this is the
Here is the case of a man named Robert Hoita,
He lived in Viectoria. He is
a gardener before.
Victoria, for
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$1,200 ar ¢ > ¢ $500 1 '
it )g) })}(lf(l)t %11( added $500 improvements. Then he estimates the marl
¢ at $2,000. e city of Vietoria assessed th 8 at $1.70 Hoita
e ) a asses: e property at $1,700 and i
estimates s prese arket v ' i : T o :
‘“‘(.“ri‘gw the present market value at approximately $2,500. The \v-l[]\”().m
;(m ding t;)}hl.\' information was $1,150 and he says it was not sol iL (.”]‘111('(*
consent and he wants to know—s of -t} i  thest e
1 ant; know—some of them make ¢ - Form
B St o ! : ake comments on these forms
r'e 3 why ‘rlu custodian sold a residence of a 1914-1918 veterans e

:I‘III. \:\i\mu-:xz Did you say it was sold with his consent? "

"he WirnEess: No, it 'was sold witl ] ’
S 2 as sold without his consent. Then he says
45 1 (T};l(lltf nx.trullm were \‘.'l)l‘r]l $500 and were sold for $160. He j}i{ 3](‘
\4111)\.(:1““‘11 lL Aga]m we just picked this out. Some of these 1"n1'1.11'j A‘h -
substs g SUs ; A . A O3 S 8 -
gy e ()]A(\(:\v );1[ on the other hand some of them show practically no l()o“

e 1t > re Nahamura, age 45, a Japanes 1 iving in Vi o

oo ne re Nahan 5, a Japanese national, living ancouver
II;IHLI 1].\ nml\ living in Gormley. He was a landscape 0"11‘(1(’11(1]h1111; }\mem e
‘ehased 3 R por Rl e s SCé ge ner and ne says
ogheics qtplt(ipx(’ltl"\ in \‘.m((!ll\(i‘l(ll $1,100 and he estimates the iln]n-m'?x}l:, 1{?
e \fllugltl 112;\ of evacuation, and he said it was worth $1,600 (IP}e

assessed value was $1,6 s estimates 5 500 but th
ekt il ;_'w .}.b)()(). He estimates the present value at $2,500 but the )ric10
cases \th‘rerl 3 ):; the custodian was $1,050 and he received $600. In e
ot g ) . : ) R b : 8
e q(-(l(t;m‘lt“fe (;}duct.l‘qns on account of relief payments to the family “?}(i}llﬁ
e ‘t() e UL])It‘ Elo (hﬂi‘lrgnvt', and we would suggest that the commission h;fe
t into these things. They were proper de 1 ' ; :
st rfuse : it o y were proper deductions at the tim
regef :houldh}frgm ttlhl()a( who had to leave their occupations and accept fillcagé
it Nal; e .‘mt money deducted from the sale price of the properties
pick UE) (icli\ eldmlu&kadded some Information. He says he had IIC111(§Iofbf
- cliverv 10k naty EAY F b
S he}cqt\l-tuhe t}l}fé I}}o e'.itmmtes was worth $600 which was sold f(?r
. > says urniture ctures, radi t
cheXn{ e e e ure and fixtures, radio, ete. and he estimates
e 'bocr;w E} saic 1at the custodian’s selling price must have been
g ot(he}e '1a)t ‘.\ as the amount of an unknown credit to his account
it i kg c*l};glgl]l];cﬁzt}iﬁt h}oI had and he summarizes his list \\'e havé
e S€ Suzuki. He was the sole proprieto “cleani
et i was the sole proprietor of a cles
xT}ak]‘I}g bu:lneae in Vancouver which he \'aluegi d{ $2,069 455i S
1e Vice-CHARMAN: How was it made up? s

The Wrrness: Furniture, fix i
NESS: aure, fixtures g : 25 5 . :
The Vice-CrARMAN: Good wilcl. and equipment; $569.45; good will, §1,60

The vI NESS: It/ ] s C es a
WITNESS: may be high, one loes
ti C = s g1, one aoes not kHOW. Then > ]
. ()Il. i coach which he values at $1.563 and h said e A
I] : 13 B g e : a e saild he made a force
naturalization. 4 ior s Y
The ev acuatio was based or reasons other than militar

security. The government of C: S |
e e Canada should bear responsibility for the resti-

Perhaps the reas i
. s the reason for expressing tl 1ew 1
ey : Xpress rat view is becaus ‘ !
ol B0 Xpr g . s because he also says “tw
L b(e Oc?orlrj sons have served in His Majesty’s forces (and \ta‘} ¢ lt“'olff
g t}\ erlooked in considering the above losses.” ; ke
1en there are a good many il Trem
) : a g nany business claims i
gy S a3 siness claims. Here is a man, Mr. Nasu
5y @stimat@’s - hé%dﬁi{ ss?},(;othm ‘he purchased property in 194()v 1"01‘.32 000’
sl oy Thé aue::. ,1 O In 1mprovements and he estimates the mafrket
ek o R pro}.,(] {0( \aﬁl‘u?"was $1,750 and he estimates the present
e et }lni yﬁ();&bf,z;ﬂ? The price sold by the custodian was
e so has s details ahc shi 1 furni (f
e ails about fishing gear and furniture and®

Mr. Chajrman, I
0 , I do not know how 1
. man, 10W 10 g 1
P e i e s wch detail the committee wants. I
Mr. Smira: You have given us enouch
T}l ) TG . n ; 0
e Wrrness: The cases would show at le

claims, the amounts compare with the assesse 1ast bona fide claims.

In many

value of the property and it is

amounts rec
of these cases were

our best to co
some exaggerations
is not revealed to us
from the individual cases themse
something substanti
Josses were sustainec
custodian enterec
property.
had to leave within twenty-four
that in the
the neighbourhood as quick

Then he adds this comment “I am a Canadian by¥®,

1

L
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arely improbable that the assessment was at a great over-valuation and the
1 overed in many instances were less than the assessed value. BSome
businesses that had to be disposed of in a hurry. Some were
lot of fishing boat claims and we have done
as possihle. There are no doubt
lanation for these things which
hese 600 cases, quite apart
lves. the overall survey shows that there is
It also shows that many of these
| from what might be called forced liquidation before the
| the property. In some cases there was disappearance of
\ey said that actually in the more remote parts they
hours of the time they received the notice and
hey would dispose of their property in
All of these things have satisfied
of reference, not

antial businesses. We have ¢
llect this material as thoroughly
and there may be some €xp
in the forms, but we feel in t

very subst

al to be investigated.

In some cases tl

excitement of the moment t
ly as they could.
our committee that a broad commission with wide powers
restricted to the enquiry of cases where the custodian sold at too low a price
might be able to make proper assessment of the loss. The property may have
actually been sold at the best price possible but, after all, if a large group in the
community is required to leave in something of a hurry, values in that neigh-
bourhood are going to go down very substantially apart from anything else at
all. We request.that this committee recommend to the government, it may be
that it is your intention already, that a commission with powers at least as broad
as the terms of reference in the bill before the United States Congress should be
In years to come there would be no feeling that we, as Canadians, and
Canada as 3 country have not behaved properly to these people who are our
fellow-citizens and who themselves, with the exception of a few at the beginning,
have a clear record. We are very much convinced that is what the people in
Canada would like to see done. The thing we are anxious about is that the terms
of reference are not confined to a narrow scope S0 that a judge or con‘nmssioncr
sitting to determine the matters will not feel ‘nhibited by the terms of reference
when inquiring into the other aspects of the matter.

set up.

By Mr. Green:
of reference?—A. Yes, we have a

Q. Have you worked out any terms ‘
suggestion to make to the government which follows very closely the American
bill.

Q. Could you give the wording of your suggested reference?—A. We have
suggested :— :

stituted a commission under the general super-
state to be known as the “Evacuation Claims
hall consist of a chairman, who shall be
ial office, two other members to
e Governor in Council).

1. There shall be con
vision of the secretary of
Commission”. - The commission 8
a person who holds or has held high judic
be appointed by the secretary of state (or tl
the government to concern themselves with
all appoint the members of the commission.
ave jurisdiction to investigate and decide
the Japanese race, arising on or after
he extent that such ¢

Actually that is a matter for

as to which department or who sh
9. The commission shall h

upon any claim by a person of
December 7, 1941, when and to t
compensated for by insurance or 0
manner as the commission May preseribe for or loss.

tion to the real or personal property including without l%lnltﬂtl()l\ (’1:\111':15:\\

to or loss or destruction of personal property vested 1n the custodian,

or other impairment of assets that fairly arise out of or 1s a reasonable or

laim has not been
therwise, and 18 substantiated in such
damage to or loss or destrue-




248 STANDING COMMITTEE

natural consequence of the evacuation of such person from the protected
area in British Columbia by reason of the order of the minister of Justice
under regulation 4 in the Defence of Canada Regulations or under
P.C. 1665 of March 4, 1942. or any other law or order requiring the
evacuation of the said area by persons of the Japanese race.

As used herein “evacuation” shall include voluntary departure from
the protected area prior to but in anticipation of the making o
under the regulations or orders in council above referred to.

The commission shall have power to consider in determining the
amount of relief that would be fair and equitable according to the faects
as they appear in each case, the existence or intervention of other causes
effecting the damage or loss including action or non-action by the claimant
or his representatives, and the action of the custodian of al
property or his agents, and any monies paid over or }
custodian and ded
or otherwise.

f any order

len enemy
1eld by the said
uctions therefrom by way of commission or expenses

3. (a) The commission shall receive claims for a
months from the date of this order.
that time shall be forever barred.

(b) The commission shall not consider any claim

(1) For damage or loss arising out of the internment under the

Defence of Canada Regulations of any person.

(2) For damage or loss on account of dea
personal inconvenience, physical harc

period of twelve
All claims not presented within

th or personal injury,
Iship or mental suffering.
(3) For damage or loss to any property vested in the custodian

by virtue of the trading with the enemy regulations,

4. The commission shall give reasonable notice to the interested
parties, of an opportunity for them to be heard and
before making the final determination of any
to take evidence by way of affidav

It shall have for t}
by this order, all

present evidence
claim, and shall be entitled
1t or otherwise in its discretion.

1e purpose of any hearing or investigation authorized
the powers conferred under the Public Inquiries Act.
5. The commission shall dispose of all claims filed with it u
findings of fact and reasons for the decision, and

shall be mailed to the elaimant or his solicitor and
Secretary of State.

pon written
a copy of such claim
shall be filed with the

The amount of such claim, together with an allowance not to exceed
10 per cent of such claim for costs to solicitor
the claimant, together with all expenses or
mission in connection with this order, st

6. For the purpose of this order the commission may appoint the
clerk and such solicitors, examiners, interpreters, appraisers and other
employees as may be necessary to conduct the business of the com-
mission alnd may call upon all departments and agencies of the government
of Canada to assi

( _assist the commission in the carrying out of the duties
immposed by this order.

or counsel representing
costs Incurred by the com-
1all be paid out of moneys, ete.

By Mr. Green:

Q. Do you include in that those Japanese who were evacu
coast, repatriated to Japan, about 4,000 of them?—A. I do not know that we
either include or exclude them, expressly. I do not think there is anv language
that covers them. - :

Q. Your reference covers them all?
any person of the Japanese race.

ated from the

—A. I suppose it does; any elaim by
There would be, I imagine, a considerable

o

3

[
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i : able to present
S : rer their being able

> y Tepé l‘mtf‘d to Jap‘ln? ove : roTTITNE 1ave
,1,)(91“-(- l'(ﬁ‘utlt the rough draft. No doubt the gov (‘n,nn,(ﬂygir}xt of
gt gt Jutline of what we thought from our point X
This 1s an outlineé and justice to the

difficulty over

their claims. f
ate draftsmen. 1. : ' what we thougt

aﬁleqﬂ?\.nu]d be a medium which would establish f

view W )

1’&1)311@:\:0—(‘anndians.
3y Mr. Pinard: ‘ . ' e
9 % ;ou think this should be included? Do youq ﬂilgm:v}m Dbt
Q 1))() }—&U There were several classes repatriated, some
] sd P—A. Jere J X 3 ol
i they were disloyal to Canada
T rere all repatriated.
They were all repatrie = b
Some were repatriated because they were mem ol i
it but out of respect for their p¢ S,

riated because
Mr. GREEN:
The WITNESS: - :
family of old people and they had to go, bu thev are allowed to come bacl}——
L thing like that. If they come back, if they here, and they are Canadian
fjtr-bmlnﬁwtt(;* of sovernment policy. V\“lien 1)(111(‘3‘ m}(;mll(fd vn‘o’f make a claim like
1t 18 @ ¢ 5 5 e vhyv they sho o
: e any reason why J hey went.
‘rene. we do not see any 1€ R e r which they
mtlzkigg;v \:‘1C<o It all depends on the particular reasons 4
anyooay o=t .

ide 1 y icy with regard to it.
The government will decide its own policy with reg

y Mr. Green: i : reauested repat-
E rervone over sixteen years of age who req oo
o D e i isloval or for any reason ol Tl )
. 0 was sent not because they were disloya o A e wadihe Jite
rlatl%n by a:ellthé\' asked to be sent over. I meub' gl e . .
o ?Cfl u believe that they should all be su lCecn.qdq"-A. o
comlmt"?l(tion as the Japanese who remmimd1 &nbe janada’
compensa as = ‘ o 1 . ik
anyéne who was deported for 1(112105 d!f&mﬁm st AT O kit s al;natte{
ol D e b iridivid 1 stances. , as
L Cadegt is of individual cirecumst ‘
i The g he basis ol In : he view of the
vhich s s considered onAt. S ; e e '
which ,,hlo\%l(l, 12‘” only extemporizing this, I have no’? ?nformation Bl
Say_l-an( ot dour committee—but as 1 say flt 18 11112\ e i
L : l the sons of aged pé § A
o edio ents AV et i would be no one U
few of those who wen! ’ -1 duty, because there . o lodk
. ras a filial duty, 0 i e
go to Japan bcmltlbe i \:('mc.hpan They went Volél‘ntaul{izéns} e
o ‘them ‘still Canadian ¢l . g
after their paren ke gl e Certainly, 1
- Moy 0 oo ioht. However, pernaps
forms and went. y B ad not the right. ’ pe hat i 2
; o S o 1 iasion would purport to go oV
would not be one to say o that this commissi ] ¢ o byt
o habiiy lugl el . Qur primary concern 1s
matter of detail. T (10. : Jle living there. I 3 ek s
ar claims'from PEOB.S © 0. = © il g who, we think, shoulc
o (11'11 Canada as Canadian citizens a{l(i G
1R, 4 : 3 - i % )
oy ;\'1_10 ‘z ml‘?mflgt 1“uch as we would like to accord to anj
have fair treatment s as

citizen. -
; . . . . . a S
By Mr. Fleming: ar period of limitation Wlthlil Whl(‘ih clgnge
-year i " « u .
see here you have & 002 % - aice. we thought there sho
be fid hm\C ivo;} we suggested that g \1;;; limitation of one year
e h'm}.ﬁf: limitation, but we also urged that ;e B
8 e perioa O 1 d e . ‘sion i§ Se : o -
0?)]:3]1;30 only from the time when th({ c?\lvl(ml\\-dntm{ to be clear, tthl(‘ 10nen3£eilf'
ale : : : ] ’ ‘ ' or
s ‘ S te of the establishme
Q. That is one thing Talell og bment ¢
ation A DpEEe 4T some period. 1he
i . oposed would op e . ol
limitation you }),)1[)1; That is right; I mean, there H-think %o ateniael
e MR P D e T ror. And we
the SHRTas: il .’t oo on for ever and ever. A\m.i \; e b ta Bl
e e R , ample time within the perioc I e
Canadian would lm\f( ‘-cl}\im "nd get their names before
at least some sort of a el and f

M. Cmmy: Just one other quos‘tmn. v
5 :I‘l- Vicp-CHAIRMAN: Are you tArough
1e '5-CHAIRMAN )

The WITNESS: ' Yes.

S
your presentationt
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By Myr. Green:
. You spol f 1
l‘\{) , 1 ho 10 Vv ( 1
e \U“ el U‘V i (‘1 by )I‘f,l| e [J “F Itw]:u'\..:uwl on twenty-four hours’ notice
S nat kind which have eome to vour | ] o :
ety ], Ch have come to your attention? I am very
than I (h}) \\' 131 hear 1“‘ i 74\; Again, Mr. Tanaka has the detail ’-1 “J““ ol
very exten e had under the Forbes commission some case I 3 I“MM s
o . % ler th | : ases I would et
and we n Hy of people on the coast in remote areas who did n Srarbionin
= S e e : > areas ( not receive w i
be m-qr*un[(‘u! l{ L, some cases—there \\'l'i‘w notices that MIJ- W HHM r ‘ ‘””‘Iy
were not u 11 ff")u }111:1.‘:_\' Japanese-Canadians who were cit] ] e
by radi S ‘1\ to be avacuated. liwn there were some noti HHQ,L e
! adlo. ome heard + : some notices give think
- bt t\m( heard them and some did not: and some nat WSl
il : - b £ : o : ¢ y solne a *a z
ool «mu}( mnadian ecitizens it did not apply to them. TI ["M\ >
re some who could not even r ho 3id, 1ig 5 " 4l th
it hy 10t even read, who did not hear about ; il the
> Ko doul : lear abot the
N 1 nt. I think the actual order for evacuati W 5 g g
el acuation was made on the 4th
Q. It took s 7
: K some mo S arTy ( 1
. .”’:“l.‘. onths to carry out the evacuations. I kn OW- that it w
il “\ mv\— Nw.‘ "}, at “fl‘:“” times. I would be very much surprise ‘]i . ]\\Ll.\
A. I do nc rl~ s where there was not longer notice than twenty lll i
10t suppose that there ; v s g
: pose that t were many like tl d oth
cases where there was a week’ i e i It we e g
two weeks 'Y(;u .,\\w 1‘\ week’s notice and cases where there wa k~1h&u1’“bm‘
that 1 \\.‘,A -'1} see, the process took place over a lwl'iml of ti . Di'll“f i
: as 11;: 1[. the general order St e

lyine

dated the 4tl G 1 el

bubic tIJJ(t 4th of March and I believe it would be on

o 10tice was given that they were required to eva

f en a few days before that possibly, that Ja ;

0 ) B o o
emove from the lower mainland

to all « I\;mmw* ancestry was

the 28th of March that
cuate—it wuu]d have been
panese nationals were required

were required to report on the 27th of

March ; naturali
aturalize e re
e zed were 1(«]1111(41 u 1‘(‘1);11'1 on the 30th of March. and Canadi
generally equired to report on 31st Marech. ‘\( “l R rshe
lly given ¢ 1at umv
ki § ap })m\wn itely 1\\(11;\—1()111' or seventy-two I ey, wete
or evacuation from restricted 0 hours’ notice to be

Q. That was to report, s
cases they had to come fr
think they

Q. O

not have

that was

b at was not to be evacuated?—A. Yes: but In many
( some ' k
i ne distances with all their thinos : =¥ d ‘
2 ack again to their homes -3 S
.y es.—A. :\IJ. :112;11\:t, who was there
an opportunity to get back .

=

P | 2 = 2
said there were some who did

Mr. Tanaxa: In
Mr. Tana some cases t
: KA: In some cases they only had a half hour’ i
Mt Fosits. Womitacs 1in : 1 a half-hour’s notice.
, ‘ NG: I Ind speaking a little
I'he WirNess: In some cases. } I _{\“'2 brrstom ol
Of course. it s : cases, he said, they only got a half ; i
I course, it would be a difficult thing to fl;fl ' TQ]} gl
. S € notices on a |
ke il e ices on a lot of these people
The Wrrvmss: N ; : Were expecting 1t?
g ITNESS: No, many of tMm <Zir} not
g _]'\_“”i}”” They knew we were at war. Didn’t tl I
('T] l e } ar, 1dn't they know about
he WrrNEss: Thev knew
= ”V“\v(ll‘]u» INESS: I'hey knew about Pear] Harbor. The first
5 nmeng policy ws SE

was that Jap: 1
¥ that Japanesé aliens would be r

security areas. I submit thet Shated e
sub : s required to ove ir
St ot ot «ml‘mr that an announcement of policy like that ‘“m\)l\{t e
Canadian ‘h;7v ‘1:—,“”} they could continue to stav there 1 el nake
allaCld , ens., erhaps some 3 S ek L e 'Decause HH-v rAPO
of war. After all, lot b rm] of them did not understand the implica \\((I“
; = J. 1 1 S 01 ].1}) N"l]l)]w d 7. Sy a ms
happen when war circumstances arise. a0 not understand what is going to
By Mr. Green:
Q. The fishing
0 shing boats were o« :
Q. Thev “w‘(‘ "] \..H‘.' called m.—A. They were called ir y »
o Tnapwete oflied i in Dbl 1 heani dhe sl Sttt
yseil, the 7th or 8th of December-A_ 7 b ”'“ radio announcement

The order was | he 15
rder was made on the 15th of

¢
|
|
1
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January. They were immobilized I understand at the outbreak of war, imme-
diately after Pea '1 Harbor, but I think the actual taking over was done in
january. But ever allowing the widest latitude there are bound to-be quite a
few who did not g‘m satisfactory notice, who do not listen to radios. There are
even people who do not read the newspapers; and until they got a positive
notice that they themselves were required to go they may have been hoping
and L\]w« ting that it did not apply to them. In any event there are bound to

ﬁ

|

be under

ment;

is plenty of eviden

Q.

action along similar lines

I hav

Q. Do you

confusion and excite-

those circumstances, it seems to me, hysteria,
they l"”']l'll’*’ did what they would not otherwise have done. I think there
» of that.

By the Vice-Chavrman:
Mr. us whether or not the United States took

would you tell
sending out notices?—A. I am afraid that

regarding
that information.
know if they took any action? ?%~A. I cannot

3rewin,

en't got

say that. We had

all this extra machinery and the sending out of the notices was tardy. What
was done in their case, I do not know.
they appointed a custodian along the same

Q. Do you know whe sther
lines?—A. V mv similar.

given

Q. When?
was dppumtcd in ( janada and
that the custodian—I suppose
it was some time before he could take over the p
committed to his care: and it was during that
for a time he left, at the time he was evacuated,

whicl

with.

custo
whicl
prote
befor
repre

The Vice-CHAIRMAN :

" tal\(‘

’

thcy

The Vice-CHAIRMAN:

Xmuxr ntly they appointed a War Relocation Authority

(- same authority as our custodian.

I could not give you the date. You will know the custodian
oiven responsibility at an arly date, I take 1t
he has already given evidence—I take it that
hysical pmt((tum of the assets
pu‘lm,l Mr. Tanaka told me that
there were many properties
had time to do anything
the evacuation. The
»al with the properties

1‘0110111\'

1 the custodian or his xopl(‘\(nt itive had not yet

That had nothing to do with the actual date of
dian may Md\( moved as quickly as he could to de
. came under his protection, but the mere pe assing of the order does not
¢t the property; and some of these people, at any rate, were moved out
e the custodian moved in. I believe you have taken evidence from his

sentatives as to that.

They were moved out before he had a chance to

oVver.

The WiTNESS:
had to move out because of. the
And they left their property in the ¢

the government; naturally

They moved out at the order of
» government order.
harge of friends.

The WirNess: Yes.
By Mr. Smith:

Q. May I ask one question: having regar 1 to the 200 claims to which \)uu
have referred. T understand they run to a total of aroun d $700,000 to $800,0007—
A. Around $1,000,000. et Al

Q. Don’t you think that might be an average?—A. T think 1t might DE a
| that pwpir submitting claims

little higher than the

migh
stanc
and,

average;
t have put a little higher
ling the fact that we asked them to keep the ¢
Uln many included items which properly shoulc
If you compare the 200 with the 4,000 it
it is eoing to take somet

for this reason, submittl in
value on them than was really justified, notwith-
Jlaims, as I said, conservauve;
ld not be there.

iust takes a little simple
something like $20,000,000

Bl‘lthln(‘[i(’ to arrive at the answer; it b e
to $30,000,000 to settle these claims—A. No, with great respect; that, m r“‘

: . 4 1 o ave. 8 ar
view. is verv unlikely. Out of the 4,000 that we sent out we have, 80 larl,
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received only about 600 replies. We sent the forms out to everybody of whom
we had knowledge because we wanted to make it as fair and complete as
possible. Quite a few of those to whom we sent these forms have claims and
there are quite a number of others who have not. As a matter of fact, we would
be very much surprised if there were more than a thousand claims in all, from
the information we have. That would mean, on the basis of the 200 claims of
which we have made a summary, that out of the total of 1,000 claims which we
expect you would have, on the basis of a rough average, a total amount of
$5,000,000; and, as I said before, no doubt some of these claims would in the
final analysis not amount to any substantial. figure.
would be a rather high figure to put on it.
in terms of $20,000,000 or $30,000,000.

Q. Then you do not think the 200 claims which you have summarized would
be a fair average for the 4,0007—A. Certainly not. Of the 4,000 we sent out
we have received so far only about 600. Then, as I say, we do not expect
altogether that there will be more than about a thousand to file claims. We do
not expect everyone to whom we sent the 4,000 questionnaires will have a claim
to file, by any means. As a matter of fact, if one thousand out of the 4,000
makes a claim we think that would be a very high average.

Q. On what do you base that statement?—A. On our experience to date.
For instance, 200 claims came in out of 650, that was in an area in the Toronto
district where the better-to-do tended to settle. Included in those to whom the
questionnaires were sent were a lot of younger people who would have no property,
so I thipk that would be a high average. We anticipate that there will be about
1,000 claims, although there may be more.

In my estimation, that
We are not for a moment thinking

Q. I want to ask you about one other matter, and that is all. These claims
are being instituted against the dominion government. Let us take a family
which I know very well who were evacuated from a point in British Columbia
and settled in Alberta. They are at the present time to my own personal
knowledge definitely better off farming than they would have been had they
stayed on their own small piece of land in British Columbia. Do you not think
that in a case of that kind that is something which should be taken into account;
in other words, they benefited by the evacuation; should not that be taken into
account?—A. We have suggested that the commission be given the power to take
into account the widest variety of things under all circumstances with re
those who were evacuated; in other words, to define what is fair and re
in regard to each.

spect to
asonable
When you are talking about property claims; if I have a loss
on a car and have got perhaps only a fraction of its value, the mere fact that
years later I may have got some benefit from the change does not make me feel
that I should not get the value of the car.

Q. You are a lawyer, and so am I; if I do something to you which in
effect increases your assets, that is taking into account in all circumstances,
isn’t 1t?7—A. I quite agree, that anything tangible that inecreases assets should
be considered and we have projected that in our draft; but I do not agree that
intangible things such as the fact that you may be doing a little bit better now
than you were before should be taken into account. On the same parity of
reasoning we would be able to present large claims for those who left prosperous
businesses and skilled occupations but who are perhaps working on sugar
farms in Alberta as common labourers. We are not asking to include those
claims because we regard them as ineligible in that they are not tangible enough
to make a basis for a reasonable claim. Now, by parity reasoning we do not take
the whole thing intangibly. They did have the evacuation policy and there
were many forced sales and so on, and that is the reason we have suggested
the broad terms of reference so that the cases could be studied.

Ve certainly

do not think that a lot of intangible benefits should be ineluded.
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Q. All right, but you have in one of your claims so nmf'h for uulr gf;)«xl?f§\'%1;
of T}I(L' business. Obviously I‘!m ('l;%im is based on 11_11(‘ \\'\Ill"llll]n-l l.[!v ).m[‘j“l?]:,{.:‘
that time including an intangible thing called ;jml)(l—\\,-h!‘. .leit' y H\.(} (lni) -y
Now assuming that person, and I am not disputing 11‘11.~ for a ‘111\11)1[11‘\ nt \(x 1‘1.‘“_1”
;h» not misunderstand me, but supposing that person was compe 1]|n vl{}) -“}“.\m.r- e
the coastal area with his family. He would have been L‘mxlug )T.“. N f»} el
if he had not done that. Do you not think there shnl_nxl.,m- SO L(.U]]l.iltﬂ( ‘\mm_.
or let us use whatever other word you 1113(*. given to him?- \1 1 1‘;1.11} \_(.1:1.1“.
mission should hear evidence all about that ,”“‘l try to decide v\\llniu (i o

Q. That is all I wanted to know?—A. Yes, there are many things on
sides L\h;u have to be taken into accounts. 2 o0 : - :

The Vice-CHAlRMAN: 1 want to ask Mr. Brewin 1f he 1“11] be good enough,
as have been previous witnesses, to table one A('()llll]ll't(‘ t.t)l(‘l‘l', - o

The Wirness: Yes, but I wonder if 1 might have 11{ }m(-k‘] l.lw.w {1111(*“} ‘j(r
only copies we have got and if we can get them back from the cOmMMITLEC
would be fine.

». MARSHALL: 7 :

\lllzt Vice-CuamrMaN: There are twenty-four, [h«:}' cover mmmvr‘svl.’m to llb().

The Wirness: There may be a few fishing claims and something of that
E(M.A\Ilz MagrsHALL: I think we should have samples of the various things, the
small farms, and the fishing, and so on. : : e

The Wirness: We would be glad to leave all these claims '\\"1T,n _\er I(l()l\)\lv(-)
mittee if we can have the assurance that when the ('},)1}111)1551&‘:11 .1{ Amn‘u?,L(lmm”
can have them back. They are, as 1t were, the brief on which we are-:going
to be replying. They are the 111511‘11(‘1101}.\“11'(,1?11 our C‘ll(‘llb: -

The Vice-CuamrMaN: They will be In the custody of the clerk.

How many cases are there in the one folder?

By Mr. Flemung: ‘ : } !
; S s s T Are there any
Q. I would like to ask Mr. Brewin to clear up one poimnt. H~1f .utlu Mr
i % heine made for business losses? I gather from your remarxs A
fung bemg A0S i f ‘hess losses, but they might be related to
Smith that there are no claims Ior huslm"» 088€s, D S he custodian’s
sood-will. Now we had evidence from the custodian and from lt u,H( A stodie (»
oood-will. D aa € AT r and se 1sinesses
\rt'Drc\'vnt‘Lli\'cs that they did not have the opportunity to buy Bt ] .):'111'11'1tur(‘
1\ 0‘()51‘1:,~ concerns but what they sold was the assets of l}\(; 1)\,11111“‘:]. t(li(‘n" T
Sy e : b r A anv ¢ e to make ¢ 140 I—A~A.
and the fixtures and so on. Have you any “nm-mnl[ :i\ f Thp business enters
you are asking my personal opinion [ think the good-wi : 1H : ; ] e
¢ MR NED S . : MR S y leave suddenly and my S R
i : et Ome v requires me to leave s nl S
all valuations. If m]mhudlv . ‘ it iimatad
mtl(l] l)H Ltluru are principles of law by which the good-will 5‘1111 1)1( estimatec
collapses TE ¢ : + :hould not be considered.
; . of anv reason why that should 1« o
and I do not know of any 1 P ou_are asking broad enough to cover
Q. Is the scope of the commission you are ¢ b e
rlm"v \ It includes the impairment of assets and loss of property a
AU i g el i
it would be broad enough to cOVel that.
Mr. (GREEN: e (S
. AN ividual? i st
that were advanced to an 1nd . restigate,
The Wrrness: That is one thine ‘'we want the commission 110 11;\(-l{h“ v
1e PNESS: ¢ ; o R red and was
ves. There are some claims. Take a man who was steadily “1”1) “(‘Yh-}. family
8. re are s claims. : i ; red ¢ s famil;
ll‘(‘(lil' d to be evacuated. He became \'11‘r11:\1.<l‘\ 11’11(1!1])1“.‘“_' g stances that
equired - acs on teldaadie G ok think in those circumstances o
Was. put more OT , charged against him. We want the commission to ha

the relief should be . whether they think it is fair
relief, b hines like that and determine whether they tl i
power to ivestigate ThINgs K ( m'mml}

< £ B kal . far mevs
] ‘e 8 e a set-off or claimis for mone
Do vou think there should be a set-ol

2 beF Codin s dabi OFF 0PSO

and whether such moneys should h\(\ allowed Al,l'n\il.)(ht ‘(l\\lnn' from him, through
: . . 5 die Pl ad taken a persons | oA . 4

would think it unfair 1I you 1“1:1 “i"(lnim l“,ml the expense of keeping him and
% o v : e echarge Il o &

no fault of his own, and then char
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at the same time take it out of his property which is sold. After all, even when
people are sent to jail for some crime they are not charged with their board;
true, they have substantial losses, but I do not think it is a sound principle that
losses which come to them through no action of their own at all: that any
tangible benefit should be deducted. All we ask is that the commission should
be given broad enough scope to consider and determine what are proper deduc-
tions and proper expenses to be taken off.

The Caammax: Thank you.

Mr. Pinarp: May I ask just one question; are we going to come back
this afternoon?

The CuAmrMAN: I was just going to ask if it was the wish of the committee
that we sit again this afternoon.

Mr. Fueming: I imagine the witness is about through.

Mr. MarsHALL: I have one or two questions I wanted to ask.

The CHARMAN: Yes.

By Mr. Marshall:

Q. Of this $1,000,000 of which you spoke what percentage of that would
actually relate to business?—A. Well, I can break it down. There is the loss
that they estimate on real estate; that will be roughly $160,000; the loss that
they estimate on business they put at roughly $600,000.

Q. In the particular case about which you spoke I think $1,500 represented
good-will in the business; that was included in your caleulations, I take it?—
A, Yes.

Q. Now, is it possible to find out how much of the $1,000,000 of the
estimated loss in these 200 cases would represent good-will?—A. I could not
give you that offhand.

Q. Could we get that?>—A. The total here for business is $600,000, for that
includes physical assets. How much of that is good-will I eannot tell without
going to the forms and picking it out.

The Cuammman: Would it be fair to suggest, Mr. Brewin, that of that
amount 75 per cent would represent good-will?

The Wrirness: No.

Mr. Jonxston: I do not think we should have any guessing about this
thing. I think we should have the actual figures.

The Wrrntss: I am sorry we cannot give you the figures. In the case to
which reference was made I would not say the figure was typical because in a
good many cases good-will was not estimated. They gave the physical assets
of the business. In some cases you might say that they were just hoping, if you
get what I mean.

The CrarrMAN: Mr. Brewin, would you tell us if you personally or anyone
on your committee, investigated any of the claims submitted?

The Wirness: I think I can say fairly that we have not investigated the
claims. We are in Toronto and most of the property is in British Columbia and
we have just presented the claims. We have done everything we could to keep
the claims modest and reasonable, and we think on the whole we have been
successful; and that is shown to be the case because in some of these claims the
actual value claimed is the assessed value; whicl

1 is a fairly good indieation
that in at least a good many cases tl

ey were very reasonable. We have not
had the machinery to investigate the claims and that is why we want the
commission.

Mr. Burron: That is why you want the commission?

The Wirness: Precisely.
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By the Vice-Chairman: . s
l ] ; tter rime Minister ol
0. What was the date of the president's letter to tllle 11)12:)1; 1fnow
. : I opy 7—~ am sorry, L do know.
\\'hi(‘lr B e CUIIJ}‘ ?P—“\. 1\511_11111 -51031}}’ A. It was just a letter
" Well we can et a copy from the Prime Minister.—A. 1t Was JUSY
Q. Well we can get a copy irom iEpebi: 3 el
1\'11;" that the Japanese-Canadians had been loyal citizens and hoping the
gaying the Japanese-(
congress would pass this bill.

By Mr. Pinard: . v e
O. As far as the sale of businesses is concerned, do yot}l think 1\(\1011[3((1) -
S et 1 9 f anes P o) yvacuate
take this fact into consideration? If the Japkug:q hldd Ill(ét (JF:L(I; C})Qfore‘) s
s think e to kee »ir businesses as be ? Due
; i 7 WO ave been able to keep their b
7 hink they would have been ab ep their g g
i(t“thto 1"1;1 war had been declared do you thll}lk thllb 3.111;{,161‘ _.v‘}vlé)utlél iff}fel \-poc\m]
] .onsideration?—A. N i ot think they should have to s spec
into consideration?—A. No, 1 do not t i e el g e v
Joss on account of the war. Many of these people ¢ e i
'n‘ke“- Canadian citizens, or loyal aliens, and 1t 18 PEIM?C't}ni e
;ittlafi()n might have reduced their property valuations or it might he
= ions : alking about the
ther Q. I am not talking about property vnlluatlunb, 1 taglotnbllﬁsg aha
iopis. As I stated, Mr. Krug in his letter, pomtec at a business
businesses.—A. As I stated, Mr. Krug m s letts Rsmiotigioaddr s
that was say exporting to Japan or nnpmltmg, I'C 1.‘: 2 ﬁld e
l()]:< Wh‘i('h would not arise out of the evacuation. Thu't ({b{b vs(;, §reu‘< chtsron s
‘.ltudm' rate. With regard to that sort of 10\21 \yte \\0&115 Irll(())t rliriq\ek e
at all) < i & g ~ v ave Q ' 0eS 1 WO ¢ S ’
because under the formula we have suggeste O
evacuation orders. Generally speaking, however, war
cvacud LS. 5 3
-ather than reduced them. ; e EE e L
IdthLQ S: u say vou sent 4,000 forms out and you g(t)t f‘Ga? a_n;:&;lm e b
Seeg ; o di swer re satisfied wi 3 situe
] e W 1 not answer were satis ,
ink +tion of those who dic I e e
it Pént% I do not think so. I think probably in slon}te ca{ﬂ’ersai’tsC v
s \“miv small. Some of these claims we might notﬂb.e abl'ieot}?étl e e
el e Fo s of ings or something like that, :
1 : s of earnings oOr SC ! :
» micht depend on the loss of e ‘ gl
‘5[1}1(’\ niligl}llo 1’)01rfccc world from which they could‘le?(lerler \t}:&l(ri L(:)t, = bot%ered
Kffo{hor to send them in. I mean that people, after d' ,‘\ entirely B
n(ﬂ.‘ 0 in the “form and sending it in unless they Vveulz e peiege
%‘l S 11L170i't; however, are pretty well all cases of people W 1, rightls
nese reports, S gtvir e b .
44 s that they have grievances. . - ‘ L
mong]}%{thwtbut there were some 4,000 who did not have r%nylo(;(;ggpa(nd o
. Yes, he S i :
A AQlot of the claims are confined to assessment, of property

younger people would not have any claims.

A rman: ;
By the Vice-Chairm = - s e
Yoi have expressed your opinion quite freelj\,‘ Nhéalegle(?pul,ation d s
g t the '{Vci'qg(‘ business as carried on }3)y the Japanese p
say that the average business as 1
more or less have dried up because of the w at} :
Mr. FLeming: You mean apart from the
place?

act that the evacuation took

e e i o vacuation?—A. Well I do not think I m};

] W a { s ;

Q . thch .h-a(tl}v};egrtlle:l?(nf ‘Tn some cases it ;mght (lilav}e %}(])gc igr}\,v;;u?eit

qualified to answ 911 £ ;)eciél conditions that dld arise, an VY ? ]F,{dh.m e

would depend on tmf 1101’11 come danger in having Japanesi— sana t‘hq\-t e

that there might h Afﬁ 3(h"t’t- there would have been some lo;ses mqlorﬁ s

e ey N 'Gf 1‘(1161‘ qilestions of the witness?—A. 1 am i S

o e an'V'ttl‘l(‘ that 1 have a business appomtmex;t 1}1 eriencé S
E‘}XPIHIH t()'ttt}éc(((;(t)llll;{n}lxe;f Mr. Tanaka, who has had personal expe ,

1e commi y Mr. ,

these matters.
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Mr. PINARD: Are w |

T} | \f\\m). Are we not through with the witnesses?
e () y T } ] Hia

o }.I(,L CHAIRMAN: T had hoped we might be

Mr. Freming: Is re anythi I . Tan

SL s g ]vl) ‘III(H-‘ dfl}fhj:}g that Mr. Tanaka or Mrs. M e Mill

St SUnnleme f ¢ " ] 3 Sl -

further informati n]] ement the statement made by Mr. Brewin? Is ther S

Mr rormation that they feel is necessarv or hav T s

Mr. Brewin? >eSsary or have we received it from o

Mr. TANAKA: o

No, there wer I
; + 3 1 I'é. Were certs
I could possibly Pghuss

A | . j]l‘\[:”“'“\. “.} ; 2 : A J s, Qe TTRVE INRTTIS 3 T 2 NS TIRRES
id | g i o s 1en, if I had been asked. ' ECONOMIC LOSS SURVEY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA EVACUEE:
he Vice-CHAIRMAN: §

) », x = % %
Mr T But you are satisfied? - JaraNESE CAxaApIAN COMMITTEE FOR DEMOCRACY
Mr, TANAKA: :

Yes, I think it has been

SR sy 84 Gerrard Street East, Toronto 2, Ont.
Mrs. MacMILLAN : Witl o el ‘ ool

1 the exception of that q

g“‘ ““r‘_’il.\‘i federation. Perhaps you are awar uestion you asked regardine f yplied will be treated as confidential and used only for the purposes
- ];(x‘h‘)lf“”"” of Canada was formed t(;'tinitv“(\stm‘ that two years ago the ]%:u)li; of pr gLt
‘11‘1\1»‘[1»\ 1€ western and central and maritime e S TR g K e Roein =00 Citizenship i v ioinidny
Mr. GREEN: I move g B P csnntens AR E S s e ol e e
e nnior ou nove, Mr. Chairman, that you and Mrs. MacMillan fight . EP“ [ 'I’H\‘“I‘ivn sl B AT T e S e e
)Il'_ J"I,I‘_‘\IL\'(;‘ el a 211 4 resent A L. PESS i s STl e
which will be the '\‘U]])"‘lbl“l(ﬁi(‘f[‘ that -W(‘ 11(1,]0111'11 now at the call of tl : ” . Pre-evacuation Oceupabion et mii i, Jor st voiaec il o S et fosmre s G B 8
. Subject of suggestion by the steerine ('omrx*“- & the chair %\ Présent (eCUDRHON /v i i s te s bds s s ra el e SN T L S S e
CE-CHAIRMAN : Agreed g C nittee. i o L e
T[l meeti 1 > : 6. Real Estale (Residentwal) :
2 = ln}_’; adjourr at 5 Street Address i e R L e s it emi e o sl e ub A hera s A i R S RS S
J 1ed at 1.20 p.m. to meet again at the call of the chair Lozl Description (Block: No., Liot- N0 & siie sl silietosiniaiiileans de st e o
PR Year of Purchases.. . iix Purchase Price of Property .............. [ St AN
Estimated Value of Improvements to Property ......... $ i
Estimated Market Value of Property at Time of Evacua 1 B e
Assessed. Value at Time of Evacuation .........ccciniiceiiieine... 8
Estimated Present Day Market Value of Property
2 Sold by Custodianm. ©iiaie iiiiei: ot vae st i s vt o
What payment, if any, have you received from the Custodian? ..... S
Was this property sold with your consent? Yes ... M s
Are you satisfied with Custodian’s sale price? Yes ...... Mo
5. Present Qocupation: . shoieamib i s ai Vo i ai Kl sl S e e Lt i
|y % e [ e B b1 ARG R S S s D Type of Business ..........ceooininarivas.
Givoat: Address: ot RSl NI IR L DL R e e e e
Partnership; Limited Company; or Sole Proprietor:
If either of the former, give details .......cooiiiiieeniiireerianaenes
If Owner of Premises, State Value a
Price of Premises Sold by Custodian .................. Vi iainct o sl & $r.aiiinn
What payment, if any, have you received from the Custodiant " .o S Sl
Estimated Value of Business at Time of Evacuation: :
(a) Fixtures and Equipment ............c...0.. Soiiin
(b) Inventories of Stock .......i.ceieeeceinieenns S
i (c) Goodwill & finsi sl g sionande So RN SEE PR et e

‘ ' ‘ Wedll s e iiias e e SIS L ELNT S §——*7 A5 W e

8. Farm Property:
reation moi e s R G S e R
Tegal Deseription «vo v v vmnsi srarosdrvarsrans
Tyvipe ol Barm roiol s et iasanes . -
Year of Purchase ..........ooee-. 8.
Estimated Value of Improvements $
Assessed Value at Time of Tivacuation | e d v esnmairuns Saah st et g CaNrs
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Gl [l ‘and - Baaldings i o SRRl e it LDl v i L SRl s
() Equipment and Supplies ...l v, vansi i P R 8
AR Oy T S e R SR e O B e e A e $ e
(T By o SRR SR SRR O SNl e R LA
Rabal s e e s SR R R R e
Peice Bold by Custodian i, b i, Jaiinde St aia gt iiition i
What payment, if ‘any, have you received from the Custodiant-. Sl
Fistimated Present Day Market Value of Property
Was 'this property sold with your consent? ............c.cc.c.e.ee
Are you satisfied with Custodian’s selling price? Yes......
. Fishing Vessels and Gear:
Tope.gif - Boabs 27 20 Gl s i G s s s e R
R B S O B T R Bose . i b
Bogine:  Make o0 sl s i Hotsepower ..ol vt smise
Estimated Market Value at Time of Evacuation ................:
Price Sold by Committee or Custodian ..............c..ioceannns
What payment, if any, have you received from the Custodian?
Estimated Present Day Market Value .......coc.ciiiiiiiacancien
Deduetions Connected with Above Sales ........coiciiiioievinens
Not & Araount “Becaived: 15l a s sl v e e mitd s s 6k wios v 5s S ed e o8
9a. Fishing Gear:
Estimated Market Value at Time of Evacuation .................
Cliistodinn’s  Selling: PriCe- s .+ o mais s bsivs s fia s sbis s sips i an v/ daidis
What payment, if any, have you received from the Custodian? .....

10.

11,

12.

13.

14.

16.

. Family Allowances and Relief Deduction.

STANDING COMMITTEE

Estimated Market Value of Farm at Time of Evacuation:

Personal Estate:
Estimated Market Value at Time of Evacuation:
(a) Automobile, Trucks,”Ete. ... ciiveciiiriiesinbuan, .
({u's.i(xllian"s. 'S(‘llling “Prics i Grie MR St
(b) Furniture, Fixtures, Radios, Cameras, Ete. ................
Cusiodi.;m’s Sellifig. Prices ivii ooty oo oo Do iisine Lanih cod
(¢) MisceHaneous ... . vassas ie dais b i aivh arn v ida i s ol
Custodiun"s Sdllitiy PRGE ve s s v S e s i a i
Loss of Revenue (Rent, Income, Wages, Etc.):
1082 QAL L SRR TORARS oo THE § s 1946 $

Accounts Uncollected (Rent, Interest, Loan, Deposit, Claims, Bte.):

Fees Paid (Attorney or Agent, Storage, Transportation, Travelling,
Medical, Education, Funeral or any other service fees which can
be directly attributed to evacuation) :

Personal Loss Due to: Cancellations, Abandonment of Insurance
Policies, Contracts, Etc.

Had Family Allowance not been denied while in British Columbia,
what total payments would have been received since

To the Best of My Knowledge, the Foregoing Facts are True.
511 1oy A e DS A SO e ORI Signads L. i e e e e o




